TO: Hamburg Township Board of Trustees

FROM: Deby Henneman, Township Coordinator

DATE: February 23, 2024

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Park Use Application — The No Minds Left Behind 5K

Number of Supporting Documents: 1 Park Use Application

Requested Action

To approve the application, submitted by Genesis House/Livingston County Community Mental
Health, as provided for the 2024 No Minds Left Behind 5K Run/Walk, contingent on all requested
information being provided to the Clerk’s Department to their satisfaction, that Park fees, if any, be
waived due to the nature of the event and location, and that public safety be made aware of the
event.

Background

Applicant is requesting use of a portion of the Lakelands Trail, with possible use of the Village Trailhead,
for a 5K on May 5, 2024. They are requesting limited use of the Lakelands Trail for this event, which will
not warrant a Blackout and the route will circle back to the staging area which is proposed for either
Zukey Lake or the Village Trailhead location at this time.

Approval anticipates the plans being finalized with the Parks Coordinator and Community Service
Sergeant Paul, with outside vendors, if any, requiring approval by way of a Tent Permit Application and
Fire Inspection. Number of participants is low so no public safety personnel will be required.

This application came after the Parks and Recreation Committee meeting on February 20, 2024, and
the timing is as such that it cannot be held until the meeting in March.















